

Curriculum Vitae Peter Moons

Personal details

Name: Petrus Victor Simon Moons
Telephone: +352 46 62 30 244
E-mail: peter.moons@loyens.com
Date of birth: May 9th, 1972



Peter Moons is specialised in international tax planning, in particular involving Luxembourg and Germany. Whereas his practice encompasses all aspects of Luxembourg corporate taxation, his main focus is on cross border tax structuring and private equity funds. Peter has published several articles on international tax topics. Having started at Loyens in 1997 he is based in Loyens' Luxembourg offices as of 2004.

Work experience

Oct 2004 – Tax advisor Loyens Winandy, Luxembourg
2004 – 2002 Tax advisor Loyens & Loeff, Rotterdam, The Netherlands
1999 – 2002 Tax advisor Loyens & Loeff, Frankfurt am Main, Germany
1997 – 1999 Tax advisor Loyens & Loeff, Rotterdam, the Netherlands

Education

2002 Post-Doctorate course European Tax Law at EFS European fiscal Studies of Erasmus Universiteit Rotterdam, the Netherlands
1997 - 1996 Tax Courses at the University of Cologne
1996 – 1991 Master Tax Law at the Erasmus Universiteit Rotterdam, the Netherlands
1996 – 1990 Master Business Economics at the Erasmus Universiteit Rotterdam, the Netherlands

